





## **IMPLEMENTATION PLAN**

## **ERASMUS+ PROJECT « Growing up green »**

## Reference no. 2022-2-RO01-KA210-SCH000102159

Acknowledged,

Head teacher,

Tc. Garcea Florin Cătălin

## **OBJECTIVES:**

- O1. Develop the capacity of the 3 partner organisations to adapt subject teaching through interdisciplinary social studies projects that incorporate the skills of all other subjects to provide quality climate change and environmental sustainability education in each school;
- O2. Integrating a multi-sensory teaching approach into the curriculum to deliver climate and environmental change;
- O3. Providing motivation and resources for at least 120 students with fewer opportunities, migrants, Roma and/or with disabilities from the 3 educational institutions in solving different means of recycling materials;

This implementation plan for the project Growing up green with reference no. 2022-2-RO01-KA210-SCH000102159 is addressed to all schools involved in the project.







No.	Activity	Month	Participants	Responsible	Assessment/Final products
1.	- Participation in the Project Management Information and Advisory Meeting with NA;		Project coordinator	Project management team	Minutes of the information to the project management team after the meeting
2.	- Project launch; - On-line meeting on Zoom with partners	February 2023	Students, teachers, parents, community representatives, media	Project management team/coordinators from the three partner schools	Teaching Council On-line meeting minutes
3.	- Creating a Facebook page for the project, a website and update the Twinspace on the eTwinning platform;		Team members		Facebook page website Twinspace eTwinning
4.	- Implementation of the QAIC procedure for Erasmus+ projects.		Project coordinator	Project coordinator	QAIC procedure
5.	- Project team formation at the level of each partner school;		Students and teachers Project management team;	Project management team	Interest survey results Selection procedures Updated implementation plan Communication with







	- Discussion and planning of implementation strategies, drafting plans for communication with partners, dissemination, monitoring and evaluation.	March 2023	Head teacher		partners, dissemination, monitoring and evaluation plans in place.
6.	Stimulating pupils' creativity by creating a logo for the Erasmus project and running a competition in the schools to establish a logo for the project		Students from the three schools (Voting using Google Forms)	Teacher responsible Greece (Project team)	Establishing a representative logo for the project
7.	Ensuring visibility of the EU- funded project in schools by setting up a project notice board in each school		Students and teachers	Project team	Panel, photos, ERASMUS Corner
8.	Drafting of contracts by the coordinator for the project partners and transfer of the first instalment of the amount allocated to each beneficiary;	April 2023	Project management team; Director of the institution	Project Management Team - coordinator	Contracts with partners
9.	Making the video presentation of the three schools		Implementation teams, students	Dissemination officers from each partner school	Partner schools presentation film







10.	Project team meeting to prepare the first mobility to take place in Romania – on-line on Zoom		Project management team; Director of the institution	Project management team/coordinators of the 3 schools	Minutes of the meeting; Screenshots
11.	First transnational mobility in Romania, within Lihulesti Secondary School – "Growing green" activity for project schools (Turkey and Greece)	May 2023	Students and teachers participating in the mobility	Project management team	Report, photos Certificates of participation Attendance list Mobility programme; Minutes of LTTA 1
12.	Evaluation of project activities - application of questionnaires	June 2023	Students and teachers participating in the mobility Facebook page/website	Monitoring and Evaluation Officer Greece	Questionnaires Reports
13.	Dissemination of the results of the first transnational activity		Students/Teachers and local community Facebook page/site	Dissemination officers	Press articles Facebook views
14.	Transmission of examples of good environmental practice, upload to eTwinning platform	August 2023	Teachers participating in the mobility	Project teams, Turkey and Greece	Attendance list/Photos







15.	Project team meeting for the preparation of the second mobility to take place in Greece – on-line on Zoom	September 2023	Project management team; Director of the institution	Project Management Team	Minutes of the meeting; Screenshots
16.	Ensuring transparency and fairness in the selection process by publishing the notice and carrying out the selection stages		Students, teachers,	Project management team	Selection procedure, announcement and selection minutes
17.	Development of language and cultural competences of pupils and teachers participating in the transnational activity in Greece		Students, selected teachers	History/geography and English teacher	Participant tables PPT Questionnaires
18.	Erasmus Days 2023 - Dissemination event	October 2023	Students, teachers, parents, local authority representatives	Project team from each partner school	PPT presentations, videos, photo albums Number of participants
19.	<ul><li>Preparing and writing the Interim Report</li><li>Progress report</li></ul>		Project management team	Project coordinator Garcea Florin	Interim report







20.	Transfer of the second tranche		Project	Project coordinator	Account
	of the amount allocated to		management	Garcea Florin	statement
	each beneficiary;		team		
21.	Second transnational mobility in Greece, within the 6th Junior High School of Volos "Climate Change" activity for project schools (Romania and Turkey)	September – October 2023	Students and teachers participating in the mobility	Project management team	Report, photos Certificate of participation Attendance list Mobility programme; LTTA 2 minutes
21.	Interim report for the period 01.02.2023 - 16.09.2023	November 2023	Project management team	Project management team	Growing up Green Progress Report
22.	Evaluation of project activities	November 2023	Students and	Monitoring and	Questionnaires
	- application of questionnaires		teachers	Evaluation Officer	Reports
	1		participating in the	- Greece	·
			mobility		
			Facebook page		
23.	Dissemination of the results of	November -	Students/Teachers and	Dissemination officers	Press articles
	the second transnational	December	local community	from each partner school	Facebook views
	activity	2023	Facebook		
			page/website		
24.	Creating GREEN ERASMUS+	January 2024	Students/Teachers	Project team from each	Facebook/Instagram
	Corner in each partner school			partner school	photos
	I		I	I	







25.	Ensuring transparency and fairness in the selection process by publishing the notice and carrying out the selection stages	January - February 2024	Students, teachers,	Project management team	Selection procedure, announcement and selection minutes
26.	Project team meeting for the preparation of the third mobility in Turkey – on-line on Zoom	February 2024	Project management team; Director of the institution	Project Management Team	Minutes of the meeting; Screenshots
27.	Development of language and cultural competences of pupils and teachers participating in the transnational activity in Turkey	February 2024	Students, selected teachers	History/geography and English teacher	Participant tables PPT Questionnaires
28.	Creating E-Twinning project - partners from Turkey	February 2024	Teachers/students	Responsible for Turkey	Photos, Facebook
29.	Realization of project Newsletters	February 2024	Teachers/students	Responsible for Turkey	Photos, Facebook Newsletters
30.	WASTE MANAGEMENT Magazine	February – March 2024	Teachers/students Management Team	Responsible for Turkey	Magazine/Facebook photos/Instagram
31.	Third transnational mobility in Turkey - Sehit Pilot Muzaffer Erdönmez Ortaokulu activity "Waste recycling" for the	March 2024	Students and teachers participating in the mobility	Project management team	Report, photos Certificates of attendance Attendance list Mobility programme; Minutes of LTTA 3







	project schools (Romania and Greece)				
32.	Evaluation of project activities - application of questionnaires	April 2024	Students and teachers participating in the mobility Facebook page	Monitoring and Evaluation Officer Greece	Questionnaires Reports
33.	Dissemination of the results of the third transnational activity		Students/Teachers and local community Facebook page/site	Dissemination officers from each partner school	Press articles Facebook views
34.	Making digital manual - Climate Change		Teachers/students Management Team	Responsible for Greece	Digital manual, Facebook pictures, project website
35.	SDC Curriculum Development - Environmental Education		Teachers/students Management Team	Responsible for Romania	SDC program/Facebook photos
36.	Competition organized by the Lihulesti Secondary School on environmental issues "We want a cleaner environment".		Students, teachers from the county of Gorj	Project teams	Minutes, Photos, Diplomas







37.	- Preparation and verification of all project documents for the Final Report - Dissemination of intellectual results - Uploading of project results to EPRP	May 2024	Members of project teams from the partner schools	Project management team	Report, photos Videos Intellectual results distributed
38.	Preparation of the Final Report	June 2024	Members of project teams from the partner schools	Project management team	Final report

Project coordinator,

Tc. Garcea Florin Catalin